

FLOW

Een modern discussie- en samenwerkingsysteem



 **[[User:Mmullie (WMF)]]**
 **@matthiasmullie**

WAT IS FLOW?

Flow vs. talk pages

Verwarrend voor nieuwe gebruikers

- waar schrijven en antwoorden?
- inspringen? ::?
- signatuur? ~~~~?
- volgljst om op de hoogte te blijven?

This is a **talk page**. Please respect the **talk page guidelines**, and remember to **sign your posts** by typing four tildes (~~~~).

Verwarrend voor veteranen

Lastig om discussies op te volgen

::Hi Austin. Unfortunately, the short answer is no. Your account needs to be [[WP:Autoconfirmed|autoconfirmed]] in order to upload files. Note that the requirement is you must wait 4 days and make 10 edits—not necessarily to the same article. Also, I had a look through your edit history and I noticed [[Draft:Element 74]]. Note that non-free content can only exist in the main article space, meaning if you want to add a non-free logo for Element 74, you will have wait until the draft becomes an article before you can add the logo. I'm really sorry for the inconveniences. Best, [[User:Mz7|Mz7]] ([[User talk:Mz7|talk]]) 16:41, 8 July 2014 (UTC)

++{{ping|Austin|bollinger}} Hi Austin. Unfortunately, the short answer is no. Your account needs to be [[WP:Autoconfirmed|autoconfirmed]] in order to upload files. Note that the requirement is you must wait 4 days and make 10 edits—not necessarily to the same article. Also, I had a look through your edit history and I noticed [[Draft:Element 74]]. Note that non-free content can only exist in the main article space, meaning if you want to add a non-free logo for Element 74, you will have wait until the draft becomes an article before you can add the logo. I'm really sorry for the inconveniences. Best, [[User:Mz7|Mz7]] ([[User talk:Mz7|talk]]) 16:41, 8 July 2014 (UTC)

++{{ping|Mz7}} Hi Mz7, I'm completely new to Wikipedia and I didn't realize that there were conflict rules. I got your message regarding that. If I send a draft to you, can you review it and post it and then there is no conflict?[[User:Austin|bollinger|Austin J Bollinger]] ([[User talk:Austin|bollinger|talk]]) 18:27, 8 July 2014 (UTC)

29 May 2014

- (diff | hist) . . Wikipedia:Village pump (idea lab); 18:54 . . (+426) . . Yngvadottir (talk | contribs) (*→A forum for Wikipedians: LJ is another option - however, I value privacy*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Wikipedia talk:WikiProject Languages; 18:53 . . (+220) . . Maunus (talk | contribs) (*→Dubious claims on Celtic articles*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Wikipedia:Plain and simple; 18:53 . . (+5) . . 206.211.150.116 (talk) (*clarity*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Dewey Decimal Classification; 18:51 . . (-58) . . 216.110.93.98 (talk) (*Correct Vandalism*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . b User talk:Aymath2; 18:42 . . (+1,361) . . BracketBot (talk | contribs) (*Bot: Notice of potential markup breaking*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Academy Award for Best Animated Short Film; 18:42 . . (-1) . . 109.145.66.135 (talk) (*→1950s*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Epiphany (feeling); 18:39 . . (-13) . . SlackerMom (talk | contribs) (*→top: point hatnote to dab page*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . m List of Japanese cooking utensils; 18:36 . . (+12) . . Rigadoun (talk | contribs) (*link*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Template talk:WPBannerMeta; 18:31 . . (+234) . . Redrose64 (talk | contribs) (*→Edit request to limit portal margins within taskforce subtemplate: done*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Pink ribbon; 18:03 . . (+11) . . Drdemartino (talk | contribs) (*→Pinkwashing*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . m Pinkwashing; 18:03 . . (+59) . . Drdemartino (talk | contribs) (*Hiding formatting*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Wikipedia talk:Disambiguation; 18:01 . . (+247) . . PBS (talk | contribs) (*→Military occupation of France: new section*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Wikipedia:Replies to common objections; 17:55 . . (+15) . . Jarble (talk | contribs) (*linking*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Wikipedia talk:WikiProject Mathematics; 17:43 . . (+334) . . RockMagnetist (talk | contribs) (*→Relationship between mathematics and physics: r*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . m List of human evolution fossils; 17:38 . . (0) . . Topbanana (talk | contribs) (*Link repair: Peștera cu Oase -> Peștera cu Oase - You can help!*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . m List of trees; 17:38 . . (-7) . . MusikAnimal (talk | contribs) (*Reverted edits by 65.50.86.138 (talk) (HG 3)*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Lists of people by belief; 17:37 . . (+71) . . Peaceworld111 (talk | contribs) (*→Lists of people by religious belief: +list of ahmadis*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Great Books; 17:31 . . (+189) . . Cihendricksbc (talk | contribs) (*→Universities: Added the Arts One program at the University of British Columbia, which is very similar to the Foundation Year Program at U of King's College, and predates the latter*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . m Evolution of human intelligence; 17:29 . . (0) . . Topbanana (talk | contribs) (*Link repair: Peștera cu Oase -> Peștera cu Oase - You can help!*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . m Detailed logarithmic timeline; 17:29 . . (0) . . Topbanana (talk | contribs) (*Link repair: Peștera cu Oase -> Peștera cu Oase - You can help!*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Wikipedia:Education noticeboard; 17:22 . . (+2,465) . . 27.54.168.92 (talk) (*→Online Ambassador application: TusharMakwana: new section*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Maya Lin; 17:22 . . (+10) . . 109.153.110.226 (talk) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Real life; 17:01 . . (+6) . . 71.13.159.178 (talk) (*→Distinct from the Internet*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Link rot; 16:59 . . (-192) . . Mindmatrix (talk | contribs) (*rm promotional link*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Mushishi; 16:47 . . (+4) . . 98.247.50.244 (talk) (*→Reception: Changed 'Agency for Cultural Affairs' from plain-text into a link.*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Albatross (disambiguation); 16:42 . . (-28) . . SlackerMom (talk | contribs) (*remove cleanup tag*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . User talk:WhatamIdoing; 16:40 . . (+473) . . WhatamIdoing (talk | contribs) (*→Great mindless think alike: c*) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . Douglas Coupland; 16:38 . . (+90) . . Canuckle (talk | contribs) [rollback] [+]
- (diff | hist) . . m Edgar Allan Poe bibliography; 16:28 . . (-53) . . Excirial (talk | contribs) (*Reverted 1 edit by 165.29.145.149 identified as test/vandalism using ST/ki*) [rollback] [+]

FEATURES

Dit hebben we al gebouwd

Talk:WCN 2014

Gebruik deze pagina gerust om Flow te testen of feedback na te laten!

By saving changes, you agree to our [Terms of Use](#) and agree to irrevocably release your text under the [CC BY-SA 3.0 License](#) and [GFDL](#)

Cancel

Preview

Save header

Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie



Reply • 5 comment • Active 49 second ago

10.68.16.65



Laat ons even doen alsof ik een vraag stel?

Reply • Edit

3 minute ago

Testuser



Dat was helemaal geen vraag!

Reply • Edit • Thank

1 minute ago

10.68.16.65



Weet ik, maar laat ons misschien toch even doen alsof!

Reply • Edit

1 minute ago

Mlitn



Dan is dit bijvoorbeeld een antwoord.

Reply • Edit

Edited 50 second ago • 2 minute ago

10.68.16.65



Bedankt voor je antwoord, dat maakt het helemaal duidelijk!

Reply • Edit

59 second ago

Reply to "Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie"

Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie

Laat ons even doen alsof ik een vraag stel?

By clicking "Add topic", you agree to our [Terms of Use](#) and agree to irrevocably release your text under the [CC BY-SA 3.0 License](#) and [GFDL](#).

Cancel

Preview

Add topic

Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie

Reply • 5 comment • Active 3 minute ago

10.68.16.65

Laat ons even doen alsof ik een vraag stel?

Reply

6 minute ago

Testuser

Dat was helemaal geen vraag!

Reply

4 minute ago

10.68.16.65

Weet ik, maar laat ons misschien toch even doen alsof!

Reply

3 minute ago

Reply to "Dat was helemaal geen vraag!"

By clicking "Reply", you agree to our [Terms of Use](#) and agree to irrevocably release your text under the [CC BY-SA 3.0 License](#) and [GFDL](#).

Cancel

Preview

Reply

You are not logged in. To receive attribution with your name instead of your IP address, you can [log in](#) or [create an account](#).

Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie

Reply • 5 comment • Active 47 second ago

10.68.16.65

Laat ons even doen alsof ik een vraag stel?

Reply • Edit

Testuser

Dat was helemaal geen vraag!

Reply • Edit • Thank

10.68.16.65

Weet ik, maar laat ons misschien toch even doen alsof!

Reply • Edit

Mlitn

Dan is dit bijvoorbeeld een antwoord.

Reply • Edit

10.68.16.65

Bedankt voor je antwoord, dat maakt het helemaal duidelijk!

Reply • Edit

Reply to "Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie"



8 minute ago



Permalink

Hide

Delete

Suppress



Edited 5 minute ago • 7 minute ago



5 minute ago

Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie

Reply • 5 comment • Active 1 minute ago

10.68.16.65

Laat ons even doen alsof ik ee

Reply • Edit

Testuser

Dat was helemaal gee

Reply • Edit • Thank

10.68.16.65

Weet ik, maar

Reply • Edit

Mlitn

Dan is dit bijvoorbeeld een antwoord.

Reply • Edit

10.68.16.65

Bedankt voor je antwoord, dat maakt het helemaal duidelijk!

Reply • Edit

Reply to "Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie"



8 minute ago



6 minute ago



5 minute ago



Edited 5 minute ago • 7 minute ago



5 minute ago

Even moderatie tonen

Cancel

Hide

Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie



5 comment • Active 22 second ago

This topic was locked by Mlitn

Reason: Vraag beantwoord

10.68.16.65



Laat ons even doen alsof ik een vraag stel?

11 minute ago

<post_moderation_state>

10.68.16.65



Weet ik, maar laat ons misschien toch even doen alsof!

8 minute ago

Mlitn



Dan is dit bijvoorbeeld een antwoord.

Edited 8 minute ago • 10 minute ago

10.68.16.65



Bedankt voor je antwoord, dat maakt het helemaal duidelijk!

8 minute ago

Start a new topic

Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie

Reply • 5 comment • Active 56 second ago

10.68.16.65

Laat ons even doen alsof ik een vraag stel?

Reply • Edit

12 minute ago

<post_moderation_state>

10.68.16.65

Weet ik, maar laat ons misschien toch even doen alsof!

Reply • Edit

9 minute ago

Mlitn

Dan is dit bijvoorbeeld een antwoord.

Reply • Edit

Edited 9 minute ago • 11 minute ago

10.68.16.65

Bedankt voor je antwoord, dat maakt het helemaal duidelijk!

Reply • Edit

9 minute ago

Reply to "Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie"



This topic has been added to your watchlist.

You will receive notifications on all activities on this topic.

Mlitn **1** Talk Preferences Watchlist Contributions

Alert (0) • Message (1)

Mark all as read

 **Voorbeeld-topic voor presentatie** ×
10.68.16.65 and 1 other responded on Talk:WCN 2014.
22 minutes ago

» All notifications

⚙ Preferences

Newest topics



Start a new topic

Flow



Reply • 8 comments • Active 2 days ago



Leon saudanha

What's the flow?

Reply • Edit • Thank

2 days ago



Leon saudanha

Is an new discussion sistem

Reply • Edit • Thank

2 days ago



PauloEduardo

Very interesting, isn't it?

Reply • Edit • Thank

2 days ago



PauloEduardo

Newest topics



Start a new topic

Flow



Reply • 8 comments • Active 2 days ago



Edit title

History

Permalink

Summarize

Hide topic

Delete topic

Lock topic

Leon saudanha

What's the flow?

Reply • Edit • Thank

2 days ago



Newest topics



Start a new topic

Flow



Reply • 8 comments • Active 2 days ago



Leon saudanha

What's the flow?

Reply • Edit • Thank

2 days ago



It's awesome

By clicking "Reply", you agree to our [Terms of Use](#) and agree to irrevocably

Preview

Reply

Cancel



- ConfirmEdit
- AbuseFilter
- SpamBlacklist
- SpamRegex

• This action has been automatically identified as harmful, and therefore disallowed. If you believe your action was constructive, please inform an administrator of what you were trying to do. A brief description of the abuse rule which your action matched is: All-caps

SPAM

KIJK MIJ EENS ROEPEN!

By clicking "Add topic", you agree to our [Terms of Use](#) and agree to irrevocably release your text under the [CC BY-SA 3.0 License](#) and [GFDL](#)

Cancel Preview **Add topic**

- Logboeken
- RecenteWijzigingen
- Volgljst
- Bijdragen
- GebruikerControleren
- geschiedenis

- (cur | prev) 14:53, 31 October 2014 . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) edited t
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:43, 31 October 2014~~ . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) l
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:37, 31 October 2014~~ . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) r
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:36, 31 October 2014~~ . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) l
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:34, 31 October 2014~~ . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) h
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:33, 31 October 2014~~ . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) r
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:30, 31 October 2014~~ . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) l
- (cur | prev | topic) 14:29, 31 October 2014 . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) e
- (cur | prev | topic) 14:28, 31 October 2014 . . 10.68.16.65 (Talk | block) con
- (cur | prev | topic) 14:28, 31 October 2014 . . 10.68.16.65 (Talk | block) con
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:27, 31 October 2014~~ . . Testuser (Talk | contribs | bloc
- (cur | prev | topic) 14:26, 31 October 2014 . . Mlitn (Talk | contribs | block) c
- (cur | prev | topic) 14:25, 31 October 2014 . . 10.68.16.65 (Talk | block) con
- (cur | prev | topic) ~~14:25, 31 October 2014~~ . . 10.68.16.65 (Talk | block) crea
- (cur | prev) 14:19, 31 October 2014 . . 10.68.16.65 (Talk | block) created th

TEST

http://ee-flow.wmflabs.org/wiki/Talk:WCN_2014



Dit is onze eigen ontwikkel-
omgeving. Het kan instabiel zijn!

Wat doen?

- Beantwoord de vragen
- Stel zelf een vraag of geef feedback
- Wat je maar wil!

WAAR

Waar is Flow reeds beschikbaar?

mediawiki.org

...

en.wikipedia.org

Wikipedia talk:WikiProject Breakfast

Wikipedia talk:WikiProject Hampshire

Wikipedia:Co-op/Mentorship match

Wikipedia talk:Flow/Developer test page

fr.wikipedia.org

Wikipédia:Forum des nouveaux/Flow
Discussion Wikipédia:Flow

he.wikipedia.org

שיחת ויקיפדיה:זרימה

meta.wikimedia.org

Talk:Flow/Developer test page

chimie

...

Répondre • 2 commentaires • Actif il y a 1 jour

Cette question est hors sujet par rapport à la mission du Forum des nouveaux. Il ne sera pas fait de réponse.

Populaire junior ([discuter](#) | [contributions](#))

...

comment procédez-vous pour déterminer le nombre de moles et le nombre de molécules contenues dans une gorgée d'eau? suggérez une méthode expérimentale.

Répondre

il y a 2 jours

Trizek

...

Nous ne faisons pas vos devoirs !

Répondre

il y a 2 jours

Répondre à « chimie »

Création page artiste français

...

Répondre • 2 commentaires • Actif il y a 2 jours

Une réponse a été apportée à cette question.

Bengosset

...

Bonjour, je souhaiterais écrire la page d'un artiste français qui existe uniquement en anglais mais je suis un peu bloqué par les droits d'accessibilité. Le fait que la page existe en anglais n'est-il pas suffisant pour justifier un article en français ?

Répondre

il y a 2 jours

Trizek

...

Bonjour

Les critères peuvent être différents suivant les langues. A première vue, les sources présentées sur l'article consacré à [Franck Rivoire](#) sur la Wikipédia anglophone me semblent insuffisantes pour répondre aux [critères concernant les musiciens](#).

Répondre

il y a 2 jours

Répondre à « Création page artiste français »

זה התיאור של לוח השיחות. דף השיחה הישן נמצא בשיחת ויקיפדיה:זרימה/ארכיון



הנושאים החדשים ביותר

התחלת נושא חדש

ניסוי רשימת מעקב א

להשיב • תגובה אחת • 21:08, 17 בספטמבר 2014

Amire80

שלום מה המצב אפשר להתעלם.

להשיב

21:08, 17 בספטמבר 2014

תשובה לנושא "ניסוי רשימת מעקב א"

בקשת עזרה בשחזור באג

להשיב • 26 תגובות • 12:24, 12 בספטמבר 2014

Matanya

אני מבקש מכל מי שקורא את ההודעה הזו לעזור לי לעזור למפתחים לשחזר באג ולהגיב לשרשור הזה ובנוסף להשאיר לי הודעה בדף השיחה. תודה!

להשיב

21:02, 11 בספטמבר 2014

Noambarsh

למה?

להשיב

21:05, 11 בספטמבר 2014

Noambarsh

זה מה שביקשת שנעשה, נכון?

להשיב

21:08, 11 בספטמבר 2014

FOCUS

Overlegpaginas zijn zo veelzijdig...

Editing Talk:Sandbox (new section)

This is a **talk page**. Please respect the [talk page guidelines](#), and remember to [sign your posts](#) by typing four tildes (~~~~).

Content that *violates any copyrights* will be deleted. Encyclopedic content must be *verifiable*. Work submitted to Wikipedia can be edited, used, and

Subject/headline

I have a question

B *I* **Advanced** **Special characters** **Help** **Cite**

Can I ask it here?

Insert **Sign your posts on talk pages:** **Cite your sources:**

Watch this page

By clicking the "Save page" button, you agree to the [Terms of Use](#) and you irrevocably agree to release your contribution under the [CC BY-SA 3.0 License](#) and

Sections [\[edit\]](#)

Please headline the sections:

For **play**:

should be turned to

==Play==

for example [68.148.164.166](#) (talk) 04:17, 18 February 2008 (UTC)

Why? It's perfectly readable as it is. -- [Zsero](#) (talk) 04:36, 18 February 2008 (UTC)

Wikipedia MoS states it [68.148.164.166](#) (talk) 10:37, 26 February 2008 (UTC)

This is a disambiguation page. No point in cluttering it up. -- [Zsero](#) (talk) 17:07, 26 February 2008 (UTC)

Quite the opposite: The sections make disambiguation pages organized. [68.148.164.166](#) (talk) 08:52, 29 February 2008 (UTC)

See [MOS:DAB#Longer lists](#). -- [Zsero](#) (talk) 14:12, 29 February 2008 (UTC)

In any case, I disagree. It will make the page more organized and more readable if they are headlined, as with all other disambig pages. required when bluelinks are required in section headings, because headlines can not have bluelinks. [Asrghashrhiojadrhr](#) (talk) 05:18, 1 M

Feel free to disagree. But I think the current layout is fine, and there's no need to clutter it up, so you have neither MOS nor consensus sectioning. -- [Zsero](#) (talk) 05:40, 3 March 2008 (UTC)

Just adding agreement with Zsero -- section headers instead of group headers are unneeded and detrimental to this page. -- [JHt](#)



A barnstar for you! [\[edit source\]](#)



The Brilliant Idea Barnstar

Yet more barnstars all around to those on the Echo team. Genius. [TortoiseWrath \(talk\)](#) 04:16, 4 May 2013 (UTC)

niet werkende link naar wikimedia conferentie 1 november [bewerken]

Beste mensen,

in de wikipedia nl werkt de link naar de wikimedia conferentie op 1 november niet. vriendelijke groet, Andrea van Boven

Bedankt voor de melding, de website lijkt eruit te liggen. We gaan er wat aan doen! Ciell 24 okt 2014 15:39 (CEST)

bijdrage schrijven [bewerken]

Ik wil een bijdrafe schrijven,hoe doe ik dat? – De voorgaande opmerking werd toegevoegd door Veranderaar10 (overleg · bijdragen)

Allereerst welkom! Op je overlegpagina heb je al een welkomstbericht gekregen, daarin staan al een aantal "hulpmiddelen" genoemd. Om te leren bewerken hier kunt vinden: Gebruiker:Veranderaar10/Kladblok. Heb je daarna nog vragen, kom dan gerust terug hier op deze helppagina of ga naar Wikipedia:Coaching (overleg) 24 okt 2014 19:58 (CEST)

Programmeer pagina [bewerken]

Hoi! Ik zocht zojuist op de pagina programmeren, en eigenlijk wil ik daar vermelden welke programmeer talen er allemaal zijn. Ik vraag hier of ik dat zomaar zou worden. Link programmeer pagina:Klik hier.– De voorgaande opmerking werd toegevoegd door 77.168.6.243 (overleg · bijdragen) 25 okt 2014 18:14

Er is al een lijst van programmeertalen. Sjoerd de Bruin (overleg) 25 okt 2014 18:16 (CEST)

Het uitgangspunt van Wikipedia is Voel je vrij en ga je gang. Een serieuze bijdrage zal niet gauw reden zijn voor een waarschuwing of een blok. Ik neem niet als serieus beschouwd kunnen worden. De door Sjoerddebruin aangegeven lijst is wel gelinkt aan het artikel Programmeertaal. Overigens staan er n

- Template-gedreven workflows
 - te beoordelen paginas
 - blokkeringen opheffen
 - ...
- Oplijstingen
- Stemmen
- ...

EN VERDER?

Wat staat er nog op de planning?



RTL Support?

Searchability & Visibility of topic tags

Notifications?

Passive notifications?

It would be nice to link topics to each other. Left or right sidebar with TOC in blah blah blah...

RTL support?

Please write a migration script for LQT and classic talk pages

Issue tracking & "User" contributions

Search functionality!?

Thoughts on moderation on Flow

340 conversations

Flow search

This special page allows Flow discussions to be searched.

Search term

Board title (empty to search across all boards)

Namespaces (empty to search all)

- Talk
- User_talk

Moderation states

-
- hide

Sort

Data type

Submit

Invalid workflow

[History](#) [Summarize](#) [Change subject](#)



Hi,

I installed Flow on a fresh wiki, defined \$wgFlowOccupyPages and ran update.php.

If I try to create a topic, I get an error: "Exception Caught: Invalid workflow: s1tqx36kfotqbxbe".

Did I miss anything in the configuration or is it a bug?

[Amir E. Aharoni](#) (talk) 13:16, 6 September 2014

[Reply](#) [More](#) ▾



This is very likely related to this bug: https://bugzilla.wikimedia.org/show_bug.cgi?id=70148

Try setting up parsoid and use html as default storage format

[Bsitu](#) (talk) 20:01, 9 September 2014

[Reply](#) [Parent](#) [More](#) ▾



Warning: You are not logged in.

Your IP address will be recorded in this page's edit history.

[B](#) [I](#) [Image](#) [Advanced](#) [Special characters](#) [Help](#)

[195.144.78.222](#) (edit signature)

By editing this page, you agree to irrevocably release your contributions under the [CC-BY-SA 3.0 License](#). If you don't want your writing to be edited mercilessly and redistributed at will, then don't submit it here.

You are also confirming that you wrote this yourself, or copied it from a public domain or similar free resource. See [Project:Copyright](#) for full details of the licenses used on this site. **DO NOT SUBMIT COPYRIGHTED WORK WITHOUT PERMISSION!**

[\[\[Category:\]\]](#) · [\[\[File:\]\]](#) · [\[\[Special:MyLanguage/\]\]](#) · [<code></code>](#) · [<syntaxhighlight></syntaxhighlight>](#) · [<includeonly></includeonly>](#) · [<noinclude></noinclude>](#) · [#REDIRECT\[\]](#) · [<translate></translate>](#) · [<languages/>](#) · [{{translation}}](#) · [{{DEFAULTSORT:}}](#)



Verder • LiquidThreads naar Flow

← → Paragraph ▼ A ▼ ↻ Cite ▼ ☰ ▼ Insert ▼ ⓘ ⚠ ☰ Save page

Flow and VE

|

Vragen?

- mediawiki.org/wiki/Flow
- mediawiki.org/wiki/Extension:Flow
- irc.freenode.net
- #wikimedia-corefeatures

[[mw:Flow]]